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Ted Huizinga

From: Marni Baggett
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 10:03 AM
To: John Huizinga; Ted Huizinga; Ed Wolf; Max Lewis
Cc: Kym Venezia
Subject: FW: 24106 and 24107 - Today's Mail from EMS

Passing along this lovely kudos email from ACC  
 

Marni Baggett 
Controller 
 

From: Marni Baggett  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 9:58 AM 
To: Nan M. Kabrick <nan@accgc.com> 
Subject: RE: 24106 and 24107 - Today's Mail from EMS 
 
Oh my goodness, Nan, you just made my month!  We’re not perfect, but we sure do try to make our GC’s lives easier .  
EMS thoroughly enjoys working with ACC (& I with you!) and we look forward to many more profitable years together. 
I truly appreciate you reaching out and will absolutely pass along the compliment to the team . 
Have a fabulous weekend! 
 

Marni Baggett 
Controller 
 

From: Nan M. Kabrick <nan@accgc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 3:27 PM 
To: Marni Baggett <Marni@emsinc.us> 
Subject: 24106 and 24107 - Today's Mail from EMS 
 
Hi Marni, 
 
You are, by far, the most efficient sub I believe I can honestly say I have ever had and sƟll have the pleasure of working 
with. Just had to pass that deserving message along. Thank you for making my job run that much smoother. Wish there 
were more like you and EMS! 
 

Nan Kabrick  
Accounts Payable 
The Associated Construction Company 
55 Airport Road, Suite 206 
Hartford, CT 06114 
T. (860) 296–4114  X103 
W. www.accgc.com 




